UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
FEDERAL, COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM

TO: S. Dianne Beverly, Interim President
FCC Chapter of FEW, Inc.

FROM: Commissioner James H. Quello
RE: FCC Support of Federally Employed Women

DATE: September 11, 1992
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Congratulations to you and to those working with you to
establish a Federally Employed Women’s chapter here at the FCC.

I want to express my personal support for the admirable goals
of the Federal Women’s Program to promote career development and
advancement opportunities for women employed by the Federal
government, The values and goals of FEW are consistent with my
goals of providing growth opportunities, recognition for
achievements and promotions for women.

In my 18 years here at the FCC, I have seen more women moving
into higher grade levels and into the Senior Executive Service.
FEW appears to do an excellent job of providing training so that
women can compete for these promotions. The record seems clear
that the FEW support network has been and hopefully will
continue to be instrumental in helping women realize their full
potential.

I Dbelieve the Commission is making a wise investment by
allowing employees reasonable amounts of administrative leave to
participate in the FCC’s FEW chapter. The dividend of this
investment 1is staff better prepared to meet the increasing
demands of their careers.
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